John Kaminsky

From: John Kaminsky

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 8:14 PM
To: Val Serdy

Subject: Re: Calculus 4301 textbook?

Hello Val,

I plan on following last year's course outline, which did not have a textbook attached. Asfora
supplement, | would recommend Stewart's single variable calculus textbook. It covers everything | will
be teaching this year as well as everything in advanced calculus. Itis also a standard textbook for
introductory calculus at the collegiate level. Itis "updated" often, although there usually isn't that much
change so an older edition would work fine.

Sincerely,
John Kaminsky

From: Val Serdy <valerie@serdy.org>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 11:06:20 AM
To: John Kaminsky

Subject: Calculus 4301 textbook?

Hi, John!

| got your name from Shelly Allen. Our son Ben will be taking your Calculus class this fall. | didn’t see any materials listed
for this class at the book store. Can you recommend a textbook we can use as a supplement? Ben seems to do better
when he can get multiple views into a subject, and we want him to be comfortable knowing how to read and use a
textbook before he heads off to college.

Thanks!

Val



